
 
 

 
A REMOTE MEETING OF THE 

BOROUGH OF TELFORD & WREKIN 
 

Will be held on THURSDAY, 21 MAY 2020 
at 5.30 pm 

 
All Members are summoned to attend for the transaction 

of the under mentioned business 

 
Director: Governance 

 

 
AGENDA 

 
1.   Apologies for Absence 

 

 

2.   Declarations of Interest 
 

 

3.   Minutes of the Previous Meeting 
To confirm the minutes of the last meeting of the Council. 
 

(Pages 3 - 16) 

4.   Announcements 
 

 

5.   Election of Mayor 
To elect a Mayor for 2020/21. 
 

 

6.   Election of Speaker 
To elect a Speaker for 2020/21. 
 

 

7.   Election of Deputy Speaker 
To elect a Deputy Speaker for 2020/21. 

 

Public Document Pack

Page 1



 

 
8.   Election of Deputy Mayor 

To elect a Deputy Mayor for 2020/21. 
 

 

9.   Confirmation of Designation of the Council's Monitoring 
Officer 
 

(Pages 17 - 20) 

10.   Appointment of Cabinet 
To note the appointment, by the Leader of the Council, of Members 
to serve on the Cabinet for 2020/21. 
 

(Pages 21 - 22) 

11.   Delegation Scheme 
To re-assert the Council’s delegation scheme in accordance with 
the Constitution. 
 

 

12.   Attendance at Meetings of the Authority 
To consider the report of the Associate Director: Policy & 
Governance in relation to Members’ duties under Section 85 of the 
Local Government Act 1972 and the failure of any Member of the 
Council to attend meetings of the authority. 
 

(Pages 23 - 26) 

13.   Appointment of Committees and Boards for 2020/21 
To confirm the appointment of the Committees and Boards of the 
Council for 2020/21, including the Chairs, Vice-Chairs and 
Members to serve on those bodies. 
 

(Pages 27 - 34) 

14.   Programme of Ordinary Meetings of the Council 
To confirm the programme of dates for ordinary meetings of the 
Council for 2020/21. 
 

(Pages 35 - 36) 

  
FILMING, RECORDING & PHOTOGRAPHY 
The Council supports the principle of transparency and encourages filming, recording and 
taking photographs at its meetings that are open to the public. It also welcomes the use of 
social networking websites (such as Twitter and Facebook) and micro-blogging to 
communicate with people about what is happening, as it happens. 
There is no requirement to notify the Council in advance, but it should be noted that the 
Chairman of the meeting will have absolute discretion to terminate or suspend any of these 
activities if, in their opinion, continuing to do so would prejudice proceedings at the meeting. 
Full details of the Council’s protocol on audio/visual recording and photography at meetings 
can be accessed via the following link: 
http://www.telford.gov.uk/info/20243/council_meetings/365/filming_photography_recording_
and_use_of_social_networking_at_meetings 
 
PUBLIC QUESTIONS 
At each Ordinary meeting of the Council a period of 15 minutes will be allocated for public 
questions. Questions can be asked of The Leader and Cabinet Members. Details of the 
protocol for public questions can be accessed via the following link: 
http://www.telford.gov.uk/info/20243/council_meetings/364/public_questions_at_council_me
etings 

Page 2

http://www.telford.gov.uk/info/20243/council_meetings/365/filming_photography_recording_and_use_of_social_networking_at_meetings
http://www.telford.gov.uk/info/20243/council_meetings/365/filming_photography_recording_and_use_of_social_networking_at_meetings
http://www.telford.gov.uk/info/20243/council_meetings/364/public_questions_at_council_meetings
http://www.telford.gov.uk/info/20243/council_meetings/364/public_questions_at_council_meetings


 

 

FULL COUNCIL 
 
Minutes of a meeting of the Full Council held on Thursday, 5 March 2020 

at 6.00 pm in The Place, Limes Walk, Oakengates, Telford,  TF2 6EP 
 

 
Present: Councillors S Bentley, K T Blundell, M Boylan, A J Burford, 
S P Burrell, E M Callear, L D Carter, E J Carter, G H Cook, S Davies, 
N A Dugmore, A J Eade, A R H England, N A M England, R C Evans, 
I T W Fletcher, E J Greenaway, C Healy, V J Holt, M B Hosken, T L B Janke, 
A S Jhawar, J Jones, R T Kiernan, J E Lavery, A Lawrence, A D McClements, 
R Mehta, K Middleton, L A Murray, T J Nelson, R A Overton, J Pinter, 
S J Reynolds, G C W Reynolds, S A W Reynolds, H Rhodes, P J Scott, 
J M Seymour, C F Smith, M J Smith, B J Thompson, W L Tomlinson, 
K T Tomlinson, C R Turley, P Watling, D R W White and D Wright 
 
Apologies: Councillors C Cassar, V A Fletcher, J Loveridge, G L Offland and 
K S Sahota 
 
63 Prayers and Reflections 
 
The Reverend Keith Osmund-Smith said prayers. 

 
64 Declarations of Interest 
 
None. 
 
65 Minutes of the Previous Meeting 
 
RESOLVED – that the minutes of the meeting held on 23 January 2020 
be confirmed and signed by the Mayor. 
 
66 Leave of Absence - Councillor Jackie Loveridge 
 
The Speaker noted that a leave of absence due to ill health had been sought 
for Councillor Jackie Loveridge.  
 
RESOLVED – that Councillor Jackie Loveridge be granted a leave of 
absence of up to six months (ie to 5 September 2020).  
 
67 Leader's Report & Announcements 
 
The Leader reflected on recent weather events that had resulted in flooding 
and praised the community response that had been seen in Ironbridge Gorge.  
He particularly thanked Council staff who had worked around the clock to 
protect residents in the face of the most extreme conditions that had been 
seen for many years.  The focus had shifted to help people recover from the 
effects of flooding and he had met with the Secretary of State in Ironbridge 
and would be lobbying for more permanent flood defences. This was 
something that he hoped all parties could join together on.  

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



 

 

 
The Leader also expressed his pride in the Outstanding ratings that had been 
achieved following recent Ofsted and CQC Inspections. 
 
68 Mayor’s Announcements 
 
Reflecting on his recent engagement, the Mayor thanked Members for their 
continued support of himself, the Mayoress and the Deputy Mayor.  He noted 
that there were limited tickets left for the upcoming Charity Murder Mystery 
night and hoped to see tickets sell-out in support of his charity.  
 
69 Public Questions 
 
No questions were received. 
 
70 Cabinet Decisions Made Since the Last Meeting of the 

Council 
 
Members received the report on the Cabinet decisions made since the last 
meeting of the Council.  
 
Becoming Carbon Neutral Action Plan 
 
It was agreed that written responses would be provided to the following 
questions from Members:- 
 
With respect to the procurement of commercial vehicles, Councillor A 
Lawrence asked how many vehicles had been procured since the Council 
declared a climate emergency and how many of those were diesel, petrol and 
the like and what was the Council’s our policy trying to go forward to switch 
things over to as many electric vehicles as it could? 
 
Councillor N A Dugmore asked why there had been no cross party 
involvement in drawing up the Carbon Neutral Action Plan? 
  
Councillor T J Nelson asked: 
 
1. For clarification on whether the report was  trying to achieve carbon 

zero or carbon neutral?  The title of the report was carbon neutral but 
there was no Plan B – it was only achieved if carbon zero was reached 
and there was a question around the attainability of that.  

2. Why didn’t the Council know how much natural woodland there was 
that would provide sequestration? 

3. With reference to point 26 of the action plan - why had contractors not 
been asked to provide their own carbon reduction plans because all of 
the Council’s main contractors had and it was not difficult to find their 
own carbon reduction plans. 

4. With reference to point 39 of the action plan – clarify was sought on the 
carbon impact of first time heating 

Page 4



 

 

5. With reference to points 53 & 54 of the action plan - clarification on 
these when the action plan was reviewed.  

6. With reference to point 55 of the action plan – clarification of the 
reference to a calculation factor of 3.66 because that was not defined. 

 
Councillor Nelson commented that his queries amplified the point of Councillor 
Dugmore that if there had been cross party involvement in the process before 
the report was presented, Members would have been able to ask these 
questions and resolve these issues at that point. 
 
71 Councillor Questions On Notice 
 
The following questions were asked under Council Procedure Rule 6.2.2:-  
 
(a) Councillor P Scott asked the following question of Councillor Richard 

Overton, Cabinet Member for Housing, Transport and Infrastructure.  
 

"There was an increasing problem with dog owners allowing their dogs 
off leads on sports pitches across the borough. In Newport the local 
football and rugby teams had to regularly clear the pitches of dog 
faeces before a game could commence. It was unhealthy and 
antisocial. 

 
Would the Council consider a new bylaw to keep all dogs on leads on 
and around sports areas throughout Telford and Wrekin?" 

 
Councillor Overton responded that the Council already issued Fixed 
Penalty Notices for those people that allowed their dogs to foul without 
cleaning up after them, however, work was already underway to enable 
the Council to commence consultation on the use of Public Space 
Protection Orders (PSPOs) to deal with dog related offences in the 
coming months. The PSPOs were made under the Antisocial 
Behaviour Crime and Policing Act 2014 and could be used to impose a 
number of requirements relating to dogs to prevent activity which may 
be detrimental to the local community’s quality of life. Some of the 
requirements that the Council might consult on included: 
 
• Exclusion of dogs from certain areas 
• Requiring a person to pick up after their dog 
• Dogs to be kept on leads in specific areas  
• Prohibiting dogs from entering into certain areas (parks / play areas) 
• Restricting the number of dogs that could be walked by one dog 

walker 
• Any other measures which would have a positive impact to prevent 

and deter the detrimental quality of life in the local area 
 
Following consultation it was hoped that any PSPOs made would 
reduce anti-social behaviour and promote responsible dog ownership.  
However, in the event that somebody failed to comply with the 
requirements of a PSPO, there were powers under the legislation to 

Page 5



 

 

issue Fixed Penalty Notices or commence prosecution proceedings 
against them. 
 
Councillor Scott asked for a written copy of the response and to be kept 
updated with progress.  

 
(b) Councillor S Bentley asked the following question of Councillor David 

Wright, Cabinet Member for Housing, Transport and Infrastructure  
 

“On how many occasions had the Flood Defence barriers been erected 
along the Wharfage since being acquired.” 

 
Councillor D Wright responded that records had shown there had been 
at least 17 separate deployments of the flood barriers along the 
Wharfage at Ironbridge since they were secured in 2004 and Members 
would not be surprised to learn that four of those deployments had 
taken place within the last 12 months.  

 
Due to the temporary nature of the flood defences, the Council was 
required to mobilise staff at short notice to install the barrier in 
partnership with the Environment Agency who owned and stored them.  
The Council also provide a rota of employees to staff the barriers 24/7 
to ensure there was public safety in place.  There was a cost to the 
Council in the region of £20,000 for each deployment.  

 
Although the flood barriers offered protection during normal flooding 
events specifically for residents along the Wharfage, there were a 
number of properties along the Gorge at Jackfield, Ferry Road and 
Coalford which were not affected or protected by the temporary barrier 
and many of these properties had been flooded in the last two weeks 
and that was why the Council needed to continue to lobby to look at 
how we could try to protect those properties and not just the Wharfage.  
 
By way of supplement Councillor Bentley noted media reports which 
stated that part of the reason the barriers buckled as the unevenness of 
the surface.  If they had been deployed 17 times, why had this not 
previously been recognised.  
 
Councillor Wright stated that the problem was the sheer level and 
volume of water passing through the Gorge which was unprecedented 
and it had been the first time the point had been reached where the 
barriers would potentially be topped out.  The volume of water was 
significant.  The roadway had been in good condition over the last few 
years.  The temporary barriers had served well but this event showed 
more permanent barriers would be needed in this location which fitted 
in with the heritage requirements of the World Heritage Site.   This 
would cost a significant amount of resource that would need to come 
from government in terms of protecting residents in the locality, and for 
the communities previously outlined that were not currently protected 
by the temporary barrier system. 

Page 6



 

 

 
(c) Councillor S Bentley asked the following question of Councillor L D 

Carter, Cabinet Member for Finance, Commercial Services and the 
Economy (Lead Cabinet Member for the CSE Inquiry) 

 
“What measures have been discussed by the Cabinet, to bring new 
impetus to the Independent CSE Inquiry.” 

 
Councillor Carter responded that the Inquiry, as per their public update 
in the previous week, had been making solid progress.  He would 
encourage all Members to follow their website for their updates.  
 
The Council had disclosed huge amounts of information to the Inquiry, 
as had the Police and other agencies, amounting to over 135,000 
documents. The majority of these – around 780,000 pages worth - had 
been provided in a timely fashion by the Council. 
 
The inquiry was also speaking to witnesses. The Council were not cited 
on who or how many, nor should we be.  
 
The inquiry were encouraging more people to come forward and the 
Council would give voice to that request, as it had done continually, 
including using the events planned across CSE Awareness Day in 
Southwater, Telford Train Station and Oakengates.  
 
In addition, Members should note that during the autumn, the Council 
commissioned in record time the services of an out of area organisation 
or significant quality and reputation to provide comprehensive 
counselling support to be people giving evidence to the Inquiry.  As set 
out in the previous year, this was expected to be an eighteen month 
long forensic process.  Eversheds and Tom Crowther QC were doing 
their job diligently, professionally and most importantly independently.  
 
By way of supplement, Councillor Bentley asked if there was more that 
could be done to encourage victims to come forward? 
 
Councillor Carter responded that the Council had continually urged 
anyone with information to come forward to the Inquiry.  The Council 
would continue to work with various groups who were promoting people 
to come forward.  The Cabinet were content that Eversheds and Tom 
Crowther QC were going about their work in a professional, diligent and 
independent manner. 

 
72 Review of the Terms of Reference for Health & Wellbeing 

Board 
 
Members received the report of the Director: Governance which set out a 
revised Terms of Reference for the Health and Well Being Board. The 
changes focussed on the Membership of the Board, in order to better reflect 
Cabinet Member priorities and the new Senior Management Team Structure. 

Page 7



 

 

 
RESOLVED – that the amendments to the Health and Wellbeing Board 
Terms of Reference as set out at Appendix A to the report be approved. 
 
73 Service & Financial Planning 2020/21 - 2022/23 
 
Councillor L D Carter, Cabinet Member: Finance, Commercial Services and 
the Economy, presented a series of reports from the Chief Executive, the 
Chief Financial Officer, the Executive Director for Housing, Communities and 
Customer Services and the Director: Policy, Customer & Commercial 
Services. The reports, detailed the Revenue Budget, medium term Capital 
Strategy and Programme, the Investment and Treasury Management 
Strategies and Prudential Indicators, formed the Council’s overall Medium 
Term Service & Financial Planning framework, and identified the service 
priorities and budget for 2020/21.  The report included details of savings 
proposals and investments for 2020/21 and set out the proposed approach to 
developing the further savings that would be required through to 2021/22. 
 
The Overview and Revenue Budget report set out the severe financial 
challenges facing the Council.  By the end of this financial year, the Council 
would have made savings of £123m per annum, meaning that every year 
there was now £1,600 less to spend delivering services to each household in 
the Borough.  The Council had sought to do this in ways that protected front 
line services as far as possible and where services to the public were affected 
to do this in as compassionate a way as possible.    
 
Following the publication of its draft budget proposals in early January, and a 
one month consultation period, Cabinet had confirmed its key budget priorities 
as Adult Social Care, Children’s Safeguarding, support for housing initiatives, 
pump priming work on climate change, and Pride environmental projects.  
 
Attached to the report were a number of appendices, including savings 
proposals, Impact Assessments of the savings proposals, the Pay Policy 
Statement 2020/21, analysis of base budget movements, and details of 
Reserves and Balances. 
 
The Council’s Chief Financial Officer was required to give a view on the 
robustness of the Council’s financial strategy, including the use of balances, 
and this was appended to the report. This had concluded that the Council was 
pursuing a sound financial strategy in the context of the most prolonged and 
challenging financial position it had ever faced due to the combined effect of 
Government grant cuts and increased service pressures. 
 
The Capital Strategy and Capital Programme reports presented the Council’s 
Capital Strategy for 2021/22 and a capital programme of £234.4m that 
included the proposed investments contained in the overall budget strategy. It 
also set out the Council’s proposed planned Building Maintenance 
programme, particularly focusing on 2020/21 and the two year Highways & 
Transport capital investment programme.  
 

Page 8



 

 

The report on the Treasury Management Strategy detailed the Treasury 
Strategy to be adopted for 2020/21. The Strategy was set within the 
parameters of relevant statute, guidance and accounting standards. It was 
expected the Council would borrow up to £29.6m in 2020/21 based on the 
current capital programme plans, and would adopt a flexible approach to 
borrowing.  The report also provided an update on the treasury management 
activities during 2019/20. The weighted average return on internal 
investments at the end of December 2019 was 0.61% compared to a 
benchmark return for the period of 0.5. The report also included the Council’s 
Minimum Revenue Provision (MRP) Statement, which overall was in line with 
that previously agreed.   
 
The report on Prudential Indicators sought approval of the prudential 
indicators for 2020/21 to 2022/23 required under the Prudential Code of 
Capital Finance in Local Authorities. 
 
Having been moved by Councillor Carter, the budget proposals were 
seconded by the Leader of the Council, Councillor S Davies.  
 
Councillor A Lawrence, on behalf of Councillor A J Eade, Leader of the main 
opposition group, responded to the budget proposals commenting on a 
greater need to support climate change initiatives and the level of debt.  
 
Councillor W L Tomlinson, Leader of the Liberal Democrat/Independent group 
commented on the savings made to date, concern over the lack of clarity on 
future government funding, and paid tribute to the work of officers in putting 
together the plans.  
 
A number of members spoke to the budget, emphasising the need to protect 
vulnerable residents.  
 
Councillor Carter responded at the end of the debate and a vote was taken on 
the budget proposals in reports 9.1 to 9.4 and the proposals were carried.    
  
In accordance with legal requirements and Council Procedure Rule 11.5 a 
recorded vote was taken to approve recommendations in report 9.5 (Council 
Tax setting).  
 
Voting was as follows: 
 
For (37) 
Councillors K T Blundell, M Boylan, A J Burford, E M Callear, L D Carter, G H 
Cook, S Davies, A R H England, N A M England, R C Evans, C Healy, V J 
Holt, T L B Janke, A S Jhawar, J Jones, J E Lavery, A D McClements, R 
Mehta, K Middleton, L A Murray, R A Overton, J Pinter, S J Reynolds, G C W 
Reynolds, S A W Reynolds, H Rhodes, P J Scott, C F Smith, M J Smith, B J 
Thompson, W L Tomlinson, K T Tomlinson, C R Turley, P Watling, D R W 
White and D Wright 
 
Against (1) 

Page 9



 

 

Councillor S Bentley 
 
Abstain (11) 
Councillors S P Burrell, E J Carter, N A Dugmore, A J Eade, I T W Fletcher, E 
J Greenaway, M B Hosken, R T Kiernan, A Lawrence, T J Nelson and J M 
Seymour 
 
(i) Overview & Revenue Budget 
 
(a) that the service and financial planning strategy for 2020/21 set out 

in the set of reports be approved; 
 
(b) that a Council Tax increase of 3.99% (made up of 2% in respect of 

the Government’s Adult Social Care Precept and a general Council 
Tax increase of 1.99%) in 2020/21 be approved; 

 
(c) that the investment of a further £3.926m in to Adult Social Care 

services giving a total net budget of £45.27m for these services in 
2020/21 be approved; 

 
(d) that the investment of a further £4.958m into Children’s 

Safeguarding & Family Support to protect vulnerable children 
giving a total net budget of £36.38m for these services in 2020/21 
be approved; 

 
(e) that the investment of £0.150m ongoing funding in to housing and 

homelessness initiatives be approved; 
 
(f) that the investment of £0.1m ongoing funding be approved as an 

initial investment to pump prime work on climate change whilst 
also seeking to direct the Council’s wider resources as well as 
external funding opportunities as they arise to further support the 
Climate Emergency and that the Chief Executive, following 
consultation with the Cabinet Member for Council Finance, 
Partnerships and Commercial Services, be authorised to decide on 
the specific allocation of this new funding; 

 
(g) that the investment of £0.108m ongoing funding in to small Pride 

environmental projects be approved and that the Executive 
Director: Housing, Communities & Customer services, following 
consultation with the Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for 
Neighbourhood Services, Enforcement & the Pride Programme be 
authorised to decide on the specific allocation of this new funding; 

 
(h) that the budget savings listed in Appendix 13 to the report totalling 

£3.306m in 2020/21 rising to £4.581m in 2021/22 be approved; 
 
(i) that a measured approach be taken to the use of available one-off 

resources of £1.434m in 2020/21; 
 

Page 10



 

 

(j) that work with partner organisations, including Town & Parish 
Councils and Voluntary Sector and Community Groups be 
continued to seek to identify ways to mitigate the impact of some of 
the cuts to services that we can no longer afford and to note the 
availability of the £1m Partnership Capacity Fund; 

 
(k) that the base budget in Appendix 6 to the report be approved; 
 
(l) that the policy framework for Reserves and Balances outlined in 

Appendix 9 to the report be approved; 
 
(m) that the CFO’s robustness statement in Appendix 10 to the report 

be noted; 
 
(n) that the Risk Register included at Appendix 3 to the report be 

approved; 
 
(o) that the revenue implications of the medium term capital 

programme for the period 2019/20 - 2022/23 set out in the Capital 
Strategy and Programme reports be approved;   

 
(p) that the Director: Finance & Human Resources be authorised to 

action any virements required following the final allocation of the 
Dedicated Schools Grant and other related Grants as long as they 
are within the budget and policy framework; 

 
(q) that the Executive Director: Adults Social Care, Health Integration & 

wellbeing following consultation with the Cabinet Member for 
Health & Social Care, be authorised to enter into appropriate 
Section 256 and Section 75 Agreements under the NHS Act 2006 
(as amended);  

 
(r) that the Director: Governance be authorised to execute all 

necessary contract documentation including the affixing of the 
common seal of the council as appropriate to enable the council to 
enter into appropriate Section 256 and Section 75 Agreements 
under the NHS Act 2006; 

 
(s) that the suite of service and financial planning reports be approved 

as the Council’s Efficiency Strategy for 2020/21, including the 
summary document at Appendix 14 to the report, to enable new 
capital receipts generated in the six year period starting 1 April 
2016 to be used to fund the revenue costs of reform as assumed 
throughout these reports; 

 
(t) that the initial projections for the potential budget gap through to 

2022/23 be noted and work start now in order to identify options for 
how this could potentially be bridged; 

 

Page 11



 

 

(u) that the option to extend the IGMT loan repayment period as 
outlined in section 25.1 of the report be approved and the Director: 
Finance & HR and the Director: Prosperity & Investment following 
consultation with the Cabinet Member for Council Finance, 
Partnerships and Commercial Services be authorised to agree 
terms; 

 
(v) the Director: Finance & HR following consultation with the Cabinet 

Member for Council Finance, Partnerships and Commercial 
Services be authorised to fund an advance payment of pension 
contributions for 2021/22 from the single status reserve if this is 
financially advantageous to the Council; 

 
(w) that once all final outstanding grant allocations are received, the 

Director: Finance & HR following consultation with the Cabinet 
Member for Council Finance, Partnerships and Commercial 
Services be authorised to amend the use of balances in 2020/21 to 
accommodate any difference in funding between that currently 
assumed and the final grant allocations; 

 
(x) that it be noted that the budget will be reallocated in to the new 

organisational structure before the start of April 2020; 
 

(y) that the Council’s Pay Policy Statement included at Appendix 15 to 
the report be approved for publication on the Council’s website on 
1 April 2020. 
 

(ii) Capital Strategy  
 

(a) that the Capital Strategy for 2020/21 be approved. 
 
(iii)  Capital Programme 

 
(a) that the report and associated capital estimates for 2019/20 and 

2020/21 – 2023/24, which incorporates the Capital Programme 
(Annex I to the report), the Planned Building Maintenance 
Programme (Annex II to the report) and the two year Highways 
and Transport capital investment programme (Annex III to the 
report) be approved; 

 
(b) that the following delegations, in line with the approved budgets 

and any variations or changes to schemes in these programmes 
which must remain within overall approved budgets, following 
consultation with the appropriate Cabinet Members be approved: 

 
(i) the Director: Prosperity & Investment be authorised to 

deliver the planned programme of works within the ‘Asset 
Management Plan’ and Planned Building Maintenance 
Programme (Annex II to the report) 

Page 12



 

 

(ii) the Executive Director: Housing, Communities & Customer 
Service be authorized to deliver the Highways and 
Transport Capital Investment Programme 

(iii) in relation to the new capital allocations: 
 

New Capital Allocation £m Authority delegated to 
(following consultation with the 
appropriate Cabinet Member) 

Regeneration - Borough Towns / 
High Streets 

5.0 Chief Executive 

Roads, Footpaths, Cycle-paths, 
Car Parking 

12.0 Executive Director: Housing, 
Communities & Customer 
Service  

Structures - Bridges, retaining 
walls, bus shelters etc 

4.0 Executive Director: Housing, 
Communities & Customer 
Service  

Other environmental 
improvements 

5.0 Executive Director: Housing, 
Communities & Customer 
Service  

 
(c) that further reports be brought to Cabinet with regard to the 

‘Regeneration and Investment Fund’ and the Capital ‘Contingency’ 
to seek approval to allocate funding to specific schemes; 

 
(d) that the planned building capital maintenance programme for 

2020/21 as identified as part of the report be approved and it be 
agreed that officers may enter into any contracts necessary to 
deliver the works in accordance with the requirements of the 
Contract Procedure Rules; 

 
(e) that the planned Highways and Transport capital investment 

programme for 2020/21 – 2023/24 be approved; 
 
(f) that the Director: Neighbourhood & Enforcement Services in 

consultation with the Cabinet Member for Neighbourhood 
Services, Enforcement and The Pride Programme be authorised to 
agree any variations or changes to schemes in the capital 
programme that remain within overall approved budget limits. 

 
(iv) Investment Strategy Report 2020/21 
 
(a) that the Investment Strategy for 2020/21 be approved. 
 
(v) Treasury Strategy and Treasury Update Report 2020/21 
 
(a) that the treasury management activities for the first half year be 

noted; 
 
(b) that the Treasury Management Policy Statement (Appendix A to 

the report) be noted;  

Page 13



 

 

 
(c) that the Treasury Strategy, including the Annual Investment 

Strategy for 2020/21 together with the associated treasury 
Prudential Indicators and the Minimum Revenue Provision 
Statement, which will apply from 2019/20 onwards be approved.  

 
(vi) Prudential Indicators 
 
(a) that the prudential indicators proposed in the report be approved. 
 
(vii) Council Tax Formal Resolutions 
 
(a) the formal resolutions to determine the levels of Council Tax for 

2020/21 as detailed in the report be approved.  
 
 
74 Notices of Motion 
 
(a) Councillor S A W Reynolds moved, in accordance with Council 

Procedure Rule 7, the following Motion  
 
“During the last 4 years since the last Ofsted inspection the government has 
slashed Telford and Wrekin Council funding, with the Revenue Support Grant 
being reduced by £8.485m (46%), but this Labour Council continued to invest 
an extra £13.77m (53%) in our families support.  
 
This Labour administration has a clear and ambitious vision for vulnerable 
children and families in Telford and Wrekin, and we have endeavoured to 
deliver excellent children services and ensure we provide outstanding 
services that benefit children and their families.  
 
‘Children’s Services in Telford & Wrekin Council are outstanding’ those nine 
words encapsulate nine years of hard work and dedication by our staff, 
parents, carers and all of our other partners. 
 
This administration wants outstanding children’s services for all families, this 
Council calls on the government to provide a comprehensive funding increase 
for Children’s Services for all local authorities, to provide a service for every 
child that they would welcome for their own.” 
 
Councillor P R Watling seconded the Motion. 
 
Following a robust debate, during which a number of Members congratulated 
the Children’s Services Team, the Motion was unanimously approved. 
 
RESOLVED -  that the motion be approved 
 
(b) Councillor T J Nelson moved, in accordance with Council 

Procedure Rule 7, the following Motion:-  
 

Page 14



 

 

“This Council undertakes to urgently plan and implement all appropriate and 
proactive measures to provide a comprehensive local response to the 
declared climate emergency.” 
 
The motion was seconded by Councillor A Lawrence. 
 
Councillor H Rhodes moved the following amendment, with additional words 
shown in bold and underlined:   
 
“This Council undertakes to urgently plan and implement all appropriate and 
proactive measures, including as set out in the ‘Telford and Wrekin 
Council’s Becoming Carbon Neutral Action Plan’, before Council this 
evening to provide a comprehensive local response to the declared climate 
emergency.” 
 
The amendment was seconded by Councillor C Healy and subsequently 
accepted by the proposer and seconder of the Motion.  
 
Following a robust debate during which Members applauded the community 
response to recent flooding in the Ironbridge Gorge, and discussed a plethora 
of measures that the Council could explore, the Motion as amended was 
unanimously supported.  
 
 RESOLVED -  that the amended motion be approved 
 
The meeting ended at 8.04 pm 

 
Chairman:   

 
Date: 

 
Thursday, 21 May 2020 

 

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



 

BOROUGH OF TELFORD & WREKIN 
 
COUNCIL – 21 MAY 2020 
 
DESIGNATION OF THE COUNCIL’S MONITORING OFFICER  
 
REPORT OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
 
LEAD CABINET MEMBER – CLLR RAE EVANS 
 

 
PART A) – SUMMARY REPORT 

 

1. SUMMARY OF MAIN PROPOSALS 

 

It is proposed that the Council will designate the Associate Director: Policy & 

Governance as the Council’s Monitoring Officer with effect from 4 July 2020 

following the restructure of the Senior Management Team and subsequent 

departure of the current Monitoring Officer. 

 

 

 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 

It is recommended that the Council confirms that the statutory role of 

Monitoring Officer is assigned to the post of Associate Director: Policy & 

Governance and that the current post-holder, Anthea Lowe is designated as 

the Council’s Monitoring Officer with effect from 4 July 2020.  

 

 

3. SUMMARY IMPACT ASSESSMENT 

 

COMMUNITY IMPACT Do these proposals contribute to specific Co-
Operative Council priority objective(s)? 

Yes The Monitoring Officer is one of the 
statutory roles that contributes to the 
corporate governance framework.  
The corporate governance 
framework underpins all of the 
Council’s priorities. 

Will the proposals impact on specific groups of 
people? 

No  

TARGET 
COMPLETION/DELIVERY 
DATE 
 

By no later than 3 July 2020 

FINANCIAL/VALUE FOR 
MONEY IMPACT 

Yes/No  The previous structure included the 

roles of Director of Governance and a 

Page 17

Agenda Item 9



 

Service Delivery Manager responsible 

for Legal and Governance 

Services.  The combined cost of these 

posts was £200k including 

oncosts.  The cost of the revised 

arrangements represents a reduction 

and the overall arrangements within 

the directorate are being assessed at 

this time. 
 

LEGAL ISSUES Yes/No  In accordance with s.5 Local 
Government and Housing Act 1989, 
the Council is required to designate 
one of its officers as the Monitoring 
Officer. 

OTHER IMPACTS, RISKS 
& OPPORTUNITIES 

No   

IMPACT ON SPECIFIC 
WARDS 

No  

 

PART B) ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

 

4. INFORMATION 

 

4.1 The Local Government and Housing Act 1989 requires every local authority to 

designate one of its officers as the Monitoring Officer.  The Council’s current 

Monitoring Officer is designated to the post of Director: Governance.  

Following the planned departure of the Director: Governance on 3 July 2020, 

it is necessary to designate a Monitoring Officer with effect from 4 July 2020. 

 

4.2 The Monitoring Officer has a number of statutory duties and responsibilities 

set out in both legislation and the Council’s constitution.  In summary, these 

can be described as follows:- 

 

a) To report on matters that s/he believes are, or are likely to be, unlawful; 

b) To report on matters that s/he believes amount to, or are likely to amount to, 

maladministration; 

c) To be responsible for matters relating to the conduct of Councillors and 

officers; and 

d) To be responsible for maintaining the Council’s Constitution 

 

4.3 The current Associate Director: Policy & Governance has held the position of 

Deputy Monitoring Officer since joining the authority in June 2019.  She has a 

number of years’ experience working within local government in a regulatory 

and governance role and, prior to joining Telford and Wrekin Council was 

Deputy Monitoring Officer at another authority for almost three years.  She is 

considered to have the appropriate skills and experience to fulfil the 

requirements of the role. 

Page 18



 

 

4.4 In accordance with the Council’s Constitution, the Personnel Committee met 

on Tuesday 12 May 2020 and confirmed its recommendation that the 

Associate Director: Policy & Governance be designated as the Council’s 

Monitoring Officer with effect from 4 July 2020.  The objections process set 

out within the Council’s Employment Procedure Rules and no objections were 

raised by Cabinet. 

 

5. IMPACT ASSESSMENT – ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

 

Not applicable. 

 

6. PREVIOUS MINUTES 

 

Not applicable. 

 

7. BACKGROUND PAPERS 

 

None. 

 

Report prepared by [Ken Clarke, Director: Finance & H.R., 

ken.clarke@telford.gov.uk 01952 383100] 

 

 

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



 
TELFORD & WREKIN COUNCIL 
 
ANNUAL COUNCIL – 21 MAY 2020 
 
APPOINTMENT OF CABINET FOR THE 2020/21 MUNICIPAL YEAR 
 
REPORT OF THE LEADER  
 

 

Cabinet Member Area of Responsibility 

Cllr Shaun Davies Leader 

Cllr Richard Overton 
Deputy Leader Cabinet Member Enforcement & 
Customer Services 

Cllr Andy Burford Cabinet Member for Health and Social Care 

Cllr Lee Carter 
Cabinet Member for Neighbourhood, Commercial 
Services and Regeneration  

Cllr Rae Evans Cabinet Member for Council Finance and Governance  

Cllr Carolyn Healy 
Cabinet Member for Visitor Economy, Historic and Natural 
Environment and Climate Change 

Cllr Paul Watling 
Cabinet Member for Co-Operative Communities, 
Engagement and Partnerships 

Cllr Eileen Callear Cabinet Member for Leisure, Libraries and Culture  

Cllr Shirley Reynolds 
Cabinet Member for Children, Young People, Education 
and Lifelong Learning  

Cllr David Wright 
Cabinet Member for Economy, Housing, Transport and 
Infrastructure 

 

Page 21

Agenda Item 10



This page is intentionally left blank



 

TELFORD & WREKIN COUNCIL 
 
COUNCIL – 21 MAY 2020 
 
ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS OF THE AUTHORITY 
 
REPORT OF THE DEPUTY MONITORING OFFICER 
 
LEAD CABINET MEMBER – CLLR RAE EVANS 

 
 
PART A) – SUMMARY REPORT 
 
1. SUMMARY OF MAIN PROPOSALS 
 
1.1 It is proposed that Council formally approves the reasons outlined 

within paragraph 4.3 as an approved reason for non-attendance at 
authority meetings under s.85 Local Government Act 1972.   

 
1.2  It is proposed that this matter be reviewed by no later than the next 

Annual Council meeting. 
 
 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
It is recommended that Council:- 
 
2.1 Approves the reason for non-attendance as set out in paragraph 

4.3 of this report. 
 
2.2 Requires that all Members who find themselves having to rely 

upon the reasons set out in this report, inform the Monitoring 
Officer when this occurs. 

 
2.3 Agrees to review this matter by no later than the next Annual 

Council meeting. 

 
3. SUMMARY IMPACT ASSESSMENT  
 

COMMUNITY IMPACT Do these proposals contribute to specific Co-
Operative Council priority objective(s)? 

Yes Members assist in the discharge of 
the Council’s functions and decision 
making.  The Council’s decision-
making processes underpin the 
Council’s overriding objective to 
protect, care and invest to create a 
better Borough. 

Page 23

Agenda Item 12



Will the proposals impact on specific groups of 
people? 

No  

TARGET 
COMPLETION/DELIVERY 
DATE 
 

21 May 2020 

FINANCIAL/VALUE FOR 
MONEY IMPACT 

No  There are no financial implications 
arising from adopting the 
recommendations of this report. 

LEGAL ISSUES Yes  The Legal issues are addressed in 
the main body of this report. 
AL – 14/5/2020 

OTHER IMPACTS, RISKS 
& OPPORTUNITIES 

No  N/A 

IMPACT ON SPECIFIC 
WARDS 

No Borough-wide impact 

 
PART B) – ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
 
 
4. INFORMATION 
 
4.1 The Local Government Act 1972 sets out that Members are required to 

attend a meeting of the authority at least once in 6 months.  Members 
can attend a variety of meetings to satisfy this requirement.  In the 
event that they do not do so, then they automatically cease to be a 
Member of the Council. This applies unless the reason for the failure to 
attend is one that has been approved by Council.   

 
4.2 As a result of the current Covid-19 pandemic, it is anticipated that 

fewer meetings will take place and, therefore, there will be fewer 
opportunities for Members to satisfy the requirements of s.85 Local 
Government Act 1972.  Additionally, there is a possibility that some 
members, following Public Health England and national guidance 
during the pandemic, will not be able to attend meetings (whether that 
be remotely or in person). 

 
4.3 It is recommended that Council approves the following reason for non-

attendance:- 
 

During the declared pandemic, any Councillors who are unable to 
attend Council meetings, having followed Government, Public Health 
England and NHS advice relating to Covid-19 will have an approved 
reason for non-attendance at meetings provided that such member 
has notified the Monitoring Officer of the need to rely upon such 
reason before the expiry of 6 months since they last attended a 
meeting. 

 
4.4 The reason stated above will encompass the following circumstances:- 

Page 24



o Where no meetings that an individual Member is entitled to 
attend; 

o Where an individual Member is ill or self-isolating as a result of 
Covid-19 symptoms or as a result of a household member 
being ill or displaying symptoms; 

o Where an individual Member is advised, for other reasons to 
self-isolate or shield (due to, for example, an underlying health 
condition); and 

o Where an individual Member is unable to attend a meeting 
through remote means. 

 
4.5 Members are requested to contact the Council’s Monitoring Officer in 

order that the reason for non-attendance can be recorded and to 
ensure that it is a reason that falls within the above description. 

 
5. IMPACT ASSESSMENT – ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
 
Not applicable. 
 
6. PREVIOUS MINUTES 
 
Not applicable. 
 
7. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
None. 
 
 
Report prepared by Anthea Lowe, Associate Director: Policy & 
Governance (Deputy Monitoring Officer), 01952 383219 

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 
TELFORD & WREKIN COUNCIL 
 
ANNUAL COUNCIL – 21 MAY 2020 
 
APPOINTMENT OF COMMITTEES AND BOARDS FOR 2020/2021 
 
REPORT OF THE ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR: POLICY & GOVERNANCE 

 
 
 
1. PURPOSE 
 
1.1 This report sets out the Committees and Boards to be appointed for the 

2020/2021 municipal year; the Members who will serve on these bodies; and 
the proposed nominees for Chair and Vice-Chair.   

 

2.0 
 
2.1 
 
 
 
2.2 
 
 
2.3 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
That Council appoints the Committees and Boards, as shown at 
Appendix 1 of this report, for the 2020/21 Municipal Year, and approves 
the appointment of the Chair and Vice-Chair for each body. 
 
That the Monitoring Officer be authorised to give effect to nominations 
to Committees and Boards notified to her in writing by Group Leaders. 
 
That confirmation of the Terms of Reference for each Committee and 
Board be delegated to the relevant Committee or Board.  

 
3.0 INFORMATION 
 
3.1 In accordance with the Constitution, the Annual Meeting of the Council will 

appoint such committees and boards as the Council considers appropriate to 
deal with matters which are neither reserved to the Council nor are Cabinet 
functions; will agree the size of each Committee; and will appoint a Chair, Vice-
Chair, Members and substitute Members (where appropriate) for each 
committee and board in accordance with political balance rules. 

 
3.2 The various Committees and Boards to be appointed for 2020/2021 are shown 

at Appendix 1.   
 
3.3 Political balance rules have been applied where appropriate in terms of: 
 

(a) the allocation of seats to political groups on each individual 
Committee/Board; and 

 
(b) the overall number of seats allocated to each political group reflecting 

the relative size of each group as a percentage of the total number of 
Council members.  

Page 27

Agenda Item 13



 

 

  
3.4 Group Leaders have endorsed the allocation of seats to the 

Committees/Boards, based on the principles set out at paragraph 3.3. Each 
political group has submitted nominations to its allotted seats, and the proposed 
membership for each Committee/Board (including substitutes where 
appropriate) is shown at Appendix 1.   

 
3.5 Appendix 1 also shows the nominees for Chair of each body and for Vice-Chair 

of each body (except for Scrutiny Board/Committees), for approval.  
 
3.6 Council is also asked to re-assert delegated authority to the Monitoring Officer 

to appoint Members to Committees and Boards in accordance with the wishes 
of the Group Leaders as notified in writing. This delegation avoids the necessity 
to refer each nomination to Council and it is effectively an administrative task.  
If the delegation is approved, the Monitoring Officer must give effect to the 
nomination, provided it is lawful and not contrary to the Council’s own procedure 
rules or when the appointment is exercisable only by the Cabinet.  

 
3.7 The Constitution requires Council to agree the Terms of Reference of all 

Committees and Boards.  It is recommended that each Committee be 
authorised to review its own Terms of Reference.  

 
4. PREVIOUS MINUTES 
 

None. 
 
5. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

None. 
 

 
Report prepared by Deborah Moseley, Democratic & Scrutiny Services Team 
Leader – Tel: (01952) 383215 

Page 28



 

 

APPENDIX 1 
 
GOVERNANCE 
 

Audit Committee –  7 Seats 
Cllr N A M England (Lab) (Chair) 
Cllr C F Smith (Lab) (Vice-Chair) 
Cllr V J Holt (Lab) 
Cllr J E Lavery (Lab) 
Cllr A Lawrence (Con) 
Cllr K S Sahota (Lab) 
Cllr W L Tomlinson (LibDem&Ind) 

 

 

Boundary Review Committee –  7 Seats 

Cllr C Cassar (Lab) (Chair) 
Cllr V J Holt (Lab) (Vice-Chair) 
Cllr K T Blundell (LibDem&Ind) 
Cllr N A Dugmore (Con) 
Cllr E J Greenaway (Con) 
Cllr A D McClements (Lab) 
Cllr R A Overton (Lab) 

 

 

Council Constitution Committee –  7 Seats 

Cllr M J Smith (Lab) (Chair 
Cllr C F Smith (Lab) (Vice-Chair) 
Cllr I T W Fletcher (Con) 
Cllr V A Fletcher (Con) 
Cllr B J Thompson (Lab) 
Cllr W L Tomlinson (LibDem&Ind) 
Cllr D R W White (Lab) 

 

 

Standards Committee –  7 Seats 
Cllr J Jones (Lab) (Chair) 
Cllr A R H England (Lab) (Vice-Chair) 
Cllr N A M England (Lab) 
Cllr R T Kiernan (Con) 
Cllr G C W Reynolds (Lab) 
Cllr P J Scott (LibDem&Ind) 
Cllr J M Seymour (Con) 

 

 
  

Page 29



 

 

REGULATORY 
 

Licensing Committee –  10 Seats 
Cllr H Rhodes (Lab) (Chair) 
Cllr C R Turley (Lab) (Vice-Chair) 
Cllr A R H England (Lab) 
Cllr M B Hosken (Con) 
Cllr R T Kiernan (Con) 
Cllr L A Murray (Lab) 
Cllr S J Reynolds (Lab) 
Cllr K S Sahota (Lab) 
Cllr M J Smith (Lab) 
Cllr B J Thompson (Lab) 

Labour Subs 
Cllr M Boylan 
Cllr C Cassar 
Cllr G H Cook 
Cllr V J Holt 
Cllr A D McClements 
Cllr K Middleton 
Cllr G L Offland 
Cllr D R W White 
Conservative Subs 
Cllr E J Carter 
Cllr J M Seymour 

 
 

Planning Committee –  9 Seats 
Cllr C F Smith (Lab) (Chair) 
Cllr C R Turley (Lab) (Vice-Chair) 
Cllr N A Dugmore (Con) 
Cllr I T W Fletcher (Con) 
Cllr J Jones (Lab) 
Cllr J E Lavery (Lab) 
Cllr R Mehta (Lab) 
Cllr K Middleton (Lab) 
Cllr P J Scott (LibDem&Ind) 
 
 

Labour Subs 
Cllr G H Cook 
Cllr J Loveridge 
Cllr G C W Reynolds 
Cllr S J Reynolds 
Cllr K S Sahota 
Cllr D R W White 
Conservative Subs 
Cllr V A Fletcher 
Cllr R T Kiernan 
Lib Dem & Ind Sub 
Cllr W L Tomlinson  

 
 
SCRUTINY 
 

Scrutiny Management Board –  8 Seats 

Cllr D R W White (Lab) (Chair) 
Cllr S Bentley (Con) 
Cllr T Janke (LibDem&Ind) 
Cllr A D McClements (Lab) 
Cllr G C W Reynolds (Lab) 
Cllr S J Reynolds (Lab) 
Cllr J M Seymour (Con) 
Cllr C R Turley (Lab) 

 

 
  

Page 30



 

 

 

Scrutiny Committee – Business & Finance –  7 Seats 

Cllr S J Reynolds (Lab) (Chair) 
Cllr E J Carter (Con) 
Cllr N A M England (Lab) 
Cllr J E Lavery (Lab) 
Cllr A Lawrence (Con) 
Cllr K S Sahota (Lab) 
Cllr C F Smith (Lab) 

 

 
 

Scrutiny Committee – Children & Young People –  9 Seats 

Cllr A D McClements (Lab) (Chair) 
Cllr M Boylan (Lab) 
Cllr C Cassar (Lab) 
Cllr I T W Fletcher (Con) 
Cllr E J Greenaway (Con) 
Cllr J Jones (Lab) 
Cllr J Pinter (Lab) 
Cllr H Rhodes (Lab) 
Cllr K L Tomlinson (LibDem&Ind) 

 

 
 

Scrutiny Committee – Communities - 7 Seats 

Cllr C R Turley (Lab) (Chair) 
Cllr E J Carter (Con) 
Cllr G H Cook (Lab) 
Cllr T Janke (LibDem&Ind) 
Cllr R T Kiernan (Con) 
Cllr R Mehta (Lab) 
Cllr B J Thompson (Lab) 

 

 
 

Scrutiny Committee – Environment – 7 Seats 

Cllr G C W Reynolds (Lab) (Chair) 
Cllr M Boylan (Lab) 
Cllr C Cassar (Lab) 
Cllr V J Holt (Lab) 
Cllr T Janke (LibDem&Ind) 
Cllr T J Nelson (Con) 
Cllr G L Offland (Lab) 

 

 
  

Page 31



 

 

 

Scrutiny Committee – Health – 9 Seats 

Cllr D R W White (Lab) (Chair) 
Cllr S P Burrell (Con) 
Cllr A R H England (Lab) 
Cllr V A Fletcher (Con) 
Cllr J Loveridge (Lab) 
Cllr L A Murray (Lab) 
Cllr J Pinter (Lab) 
Cllr S J Reynolds (Lab) 
Cllr J M Seymour (Con) 

 

 
 

Joint Health & Overview Scrutiny Committee – 3 Seats 

Cllr D R W White (Lab) (Co-Chair) 
Cllr S P Burrell (Con) 
Cllr S J Reynolds (Lab) 

 

 
 
PERSONNEL 
 

Appeals Committee –  7 Seats 
Cllr M Boylan (Lab) (Chair) 
Cllr J Jones (Lab) (Vice-Chair) 
Cllr S Bentley (Con) 
Cllr N A Dugmore (Con) 
Cllr V J Holt (Lab) 
Cllr A D McClements (Lab) 
Cllr C R Turley (Lab) 
 

Labour Subs 
Cllr C Cassar 
Cllr R Mehta 
Cllr K Middleton 
Cllr H Rhodes 
Cllr B J Thompson 
Conservative Subs 
Cllr V A Fletcher 
Cllr M B Hosken 

 
 

Personnel Committee – 7 Seats  
Cllr S Davies (Lab) (Chair) 
Cllr R A Overton (Lab) (Vice-Chair) 
Cllr L D Carter (Lab) 
Cllr A J Eade (Con) 
Cllr R C Evans (Lab) 
Cllr S A W Reynolds (Lab) 
Cllr W L Tomlinson (LibDem&Ind) 

 

 
  

Page 32



 

 

OTHER 
 

Combined Fire Authority – 5 Seats 
Cllr K T Blundell (LibDem&Ind) 
Cllr E J Carter (Con) 
Cllr J E Lavery (Lab) 
Cllr K S Sahota (Lab) 
Cllr B J Thompson (Lab) 

 

 

Health & Wellbeing Board – 18 Seats 

Cllr K Middleton 
 
Cllr A J Burford    
 
Cllr R A Overton 
 
Cllr S A W Reynolds 
 
Cllr P Watling 
 
Cllr K L Tomlinson 
 
Cllr I T W Fletcher 
 
Dr J Leahy  
 
B Parnaby 
 
D Evans  
 
C Jones 
 
J Rowe  
 
L Noakes  
 
S Dillon  
 
J Baker 
 
R Woods 
 
 
Vacant 
 
C Hart 

Member TWC (Chair) 
 
Cabinet Member TWC 
 
Cabinet Member TWC 
 
Cabinet Member TWC  
 
Cabinet Member TWC 
 
Lib Dem & Independent Group, TWC 
 
Conservative Group, TWC 
 
Chair, Telford & Wrekin CCG 
 
Healthwatch 
 
Chief Operating Officer, Telford & Wrekin CCG 
 
Executive Director: Children’s & Adult Services, TWC 
 
Executive Director:, TWC 
 
Director of Public Health, TWC 
 
Assistant Director: Early Help & Support, TWC 
 
Community Safety Partnership 
 
NHS England (North Midlands – Shropshire & 
Staffordshire) 
 
Sustainable Transformation Plan 
 
Voluntary Sector Representative 

 
 

Page 33



 

 

CSE Inquiry Member Advisory Group – 6 Seats 
Cllr S Bentley (Con) 
Cllr K T Blundell (LibDem&Ind) 
 Cllr N A M England (Lab)  
Cllr H Rhodes (Lab) 
Cllr T J Nelson (Con) 
Cllr P J Scott (LibDem&Ind) 

 

 
 

WMCA Board – 1 Seat 
Cllr S Davies (Lab) Substitute 

Cllr D Wright (Lab) 

 
 

WMCA Overview & Scrutiny Committee -  
1 Seat per county area 

Nominee from Shropshire Council Substitute 
Cllr D R W White (Lab) 

 
 

WMCA Audit, Risk & Assurance Committee -  
1 Seat per county area 

Nominee from Shropshire Council Substitute 
Cllr R Mehta (Lab) 

 
 

West Mercia Energy Joint Committee – 2 Seats 
Cllr L D Carter (Lab) 
Cllr R C Evans (Lab) 

Substitutes 
Cllr R A Overton  (Lab) 
Cllr P Watling (Lab) 

 

Page 34



1 

 

Calendar of Meetings 2020/21 
 
 2020 2021 

May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May 

Full Council 21A  16    26  14  4  20 A 

Cabinet +  18 9  17 8 5 3 7 18 18 22  

Audit 
Committee 

  14   1   28    28 

Health & Well 
Being Board # 

 10   TBC   TBC   TBC   

Licensing 
Committee 

 9    27   19  16   

Personnel 
Committee ~ 

         4    

Planning 
Committee 

20# 3 1,29  23 21 18 16 13 10 10 7 5 

Standards 
Committee 

  21      12     

Scrutiny 
Management 
Board 

  16     3    21  

Budget & 
Finance 
Scrutiny 

             

Children & 
Young People 
Scrutiny 

             

Community 
Scrutiny 

             

Environment 
Scrutiny   

             

Health 
Scrutiny 

             

Joint Health 
Overview & 
Scrutiny 

             

 
 
All meetings generally commence at 6.00pm unless indicated as follows:- 
 

+ Meeting commences at 10.00am 
# Meeting commences at 2.00pm 
~ Meeting commences at 5.00pm 

 
A indicates AGM 
 

Page 35

Agenda Item 14



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	9 Confirmation of Designation of the Council's Monitoring Officer
	10 Appointment of Cabinet
	12 Attendance at Meetings of the Authority
	13 Appointment of Committees and Boards for 2020/21
	14 Programme of Ordinary Meetings of the Council

